
TOLC Staff Assistant 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Scott Thomas <administrator@townoflaconner.org> 

Thursday, June 05, 2025 4:21 PM 

Annie Taylor; Ivan Carlson council_2@townoflaconner.org; Mary Wohleb; Marylee 

Chamberlain; Rick Dole (council_3@townoflaconner.org) 

Jennifer 

FW: zipley to the council 

From: Linda Talman  

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:32 PM 

To: Town Adm in, Scott Thomas <administrator@townoflaconner.org>;  

<planning@townoflaconner.org>; Marna Hannaman <mayor@townoflaconner.org>; Town of La Conner - Public Works 

<publicworks@townoflaconner.org> 

Subject: zipley to the council 

Hope it isn't too late. 
I don't like that they never seem to finish their units which are 
tipsy and remain open. And will we have to live with their 
markings forever. 

Most of all I hate their reluctance to take and never ever give 
back. They removed the trees illegally. They got permission to 
use that building but never once have they considered making 
that entrance to the north end look better. 

I don't think their care about the town. 

Please post this on the town site after sending it to the council. 

Cheers. 

Linda Talman 
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